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NOTICE TO COMPLY - CU 19699899 0416 (Ed. Code§ 94935, 5 CCR§ 75010) 

Institution Name: CR'U Institute of Cosmetology and 
Barbering 

Institution Code: 19699899 
Street Address: 11889 Valley View Street, Suite C 

Garden Grove, CA 92845 

Institution Telephone: 

Administrator Name: 
Date of Inspection: 

(714)894-3366 


Seth Caplan 
4/14/16 


Nature and Facts of the Violation(s), Including a Reference to the Statute or Regulation Violated, and Manner in 

Which the Institution Must Correct the Violation to Achieve Compliance: 


Education Code 
§94911- Minimum Requirements for 
Enrollment Agreement. 

§94911- Minimum Requirements for 
Enrollment Agreement. 
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Subsection , Description, and Required Correction 
(c) In underlined capital letters on the same page of the enrollment 
agreement in which the student's signature is required, thk total 
charges for the current period ofattendance, the estimate! total 
charges for the entire educational program, and the total harges 
the student is obligated to pay upon enrollment. 

The institution's enrollment agreement failed to inclu{le the 
total charges for the current period ofattendance, totill 
charges for the entire educational program and total I barges a 
student is obligated to pay upon enrollment 

To remedy the violation, the institution shall provide an 
enrollment agreement to include the total charges fo1 the 
current period ofattendance, total charges for the en ire 
educational program and total charges a student is ol 11igated 
to pay upon enrollment. Statements must be underlined 
capital letters. 
(i) (2) Immediately following the statement required by Jaragraph , 
a line for the student to initial, including the following s~ment: "I 
certify that I have received the catalog, School Performan e Fact 
Sheet, and information regarding completion rates, place ent 
rates, license examination passage rates, salary or wage 
information, and the most recent three-year cohort defa~lt rate, if 
applicable, included in the School Performance Fact sheer, and have 
signed, initialed, and dated the information provided in the School 
Performance Fact Sheet." l 
The institution's enrollment agreement failed to incl de the 
required statement verbatim. 

To remedy the violation, the institution shall providlan 
enrollment agreement to include the entire stateme t 
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verbatim. I 
§94911- Minimum Requirements for (k) The following statement above the space for the studenr!l s 
Enrollment Agreement. signature: 

"I understand that this is a legally binding contract. My sign ·ture 
below certifies that I have read, understood, and agreed to +y 
rights and responsibilities, and that the institution's cancellation 
and refund policies have been clearly explained to me." 

The institution's enrollment agreement failed to include the 
required statement verbatim. 

To remedy the violation, the institution shall provide a t1 

enrollment agreement to include the entire statement 
verbatim. 

§94908 - Size of Text in Required Any information or statement required by this article to be/included 
Documents. in the catalog, School Performance Fact Sheet, or enrollme1.t 

agreement shall be printed in at least the same size font as the 
majority of the text in that document. 

The institution's catalog failed to print text in at least the same 
size as the majority ofthe text, relative to "As a prospective 
student you are encouraged to review this catalog.." 

To remedy this violation, the institution shall provide :1 catalog 
with all statements or information in the same size for tat the 
maioritv of the text. 

§94909 - Minimum Requirements for 
School Catalog. 

§94909 - Minimum Requirements for 
School Catalog. 

(a)Except as provided in subdivision (d), prior to enrollmtt, an 
institution shall provide a prospective student, either in w iting or 
electronically, with a school catalog containing, at a mini m, all of 
the following: 
(4) The address or addresses where class sessions will be neld. 

The institution's catalog failed to include a statement 
indicating where classes are held. 

To remedy the violation, the institution shall add a stc tement 
to their catalog indicating where classes will be held. 
(a) (9) The schedule of total charges for a period ofattenc ance and 
an estimated schedule of total charges for the entire educ ~tional 
program. 

The institution's catalog failed to include a statement for total 
charges for a period of attendance and estimated cha ges for 
the entire educational program. 

To remedy this violation, the institution shall add a sttatement 
for total charges for a period ofattendance and the tc tal 
charl!es for the entire program. 

§94909 - Minimum Requirements for a)(11) A statement specifying that, ifa student obtains a oan to pay 
School Catalog. for an educational program, the student will have the resoonsibility 

to repay the full amount of the loan plus interest, less the amount of 
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any refund, and that, if the student has received federal stud nt 
financial aid funds, the student is entitled to a refund of the rt10neys 
not paid from federal student financial aid program funds. 

The institution's catalog failed to include a statement 
specifying if a student obtains a loan to pay for an educ~tional 
program the student will have the responsibility ofrepl ying 
that loan. 

To remedy the violation, the institution needs to add a 
statement to their catalog specifying if a student obtain a loan 
to pay for an educational program the student will hav the 
res onsibili to re a that loan. 

§94909 - Minimum Requirements for (a)(12) A statement specifying whether the institution has t 
School Catalog. pending petition in bankruptcy, is operating as a debtor in 

possession, has filed a petition within the preceding five ye • rs, or 
has had a petition in bankruptcy filed against it within the 
preceding five years that resulted in reorganization under I hapter 
11 of the United States Bankruptcy Code (11 U.S.C. Sec. 110 et 
seq.). 

The institution's catalog failed to contain a statement 
specifying whether the institution has a pending petiti ,n in 
bankruptcy. 

To remedy this violation, the institution shall add the 
Ian a e listed above to their school catalo . 
(a)(lS) The following statement: 
"NOTICE CONCERNING TRANSFERABILITY OF CREDITS A D 
CREDENTIALS EARNED AT OUR INSTITUTION 
The transferability of credits you earn at (name of instituti n) is at 
the complete discretion of an institution to which you may seek to 
transfer. Acceptance of the ( degree, diploma, or certificate you 
earn in (name of educational program) is also at the comp ete 
discretion of the institution to which you may seek to tran fer. If the 
( credits or degree, diploma, or certificate) that you earn a this 
institution are not accepted at the institution to which yo seek to 
transfer, you may be required to repeat some or all ofyouf 
coursework at that institution. For this reason you should fake 
certain that your attendance at this institution will meet y ur 
educational goals. This may include contacting an instituti n to 
which you may seek to transfer after attending (name of 
institution) to determine ifyour ( credits or degree, diplo 
certificate) will transfer." 

The Institutions catalog failed to include the required verbatim 
statement relative to the Transferability ofcredits 
requirements. 

To remedy this violation, the institution shall update heir 
catalo to include the Transferabili ofCredits state ent. 

§94909 - Minimum Requirements for 
School Catalog. 
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Code of Re!rnlations 
§71735 - Facilities and Equipment 

§71735 - Facilities and Equipment 

§71800 - Enrollment Agreement 

§76215 - Student Tuition Recovery Fund 
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Subsection, Description, and Required Correction 
(a) An institution shall have sufficient facilities and necessa~ 
equipment to support the achievement of the educational 
objectives of all of the courses and educational programs in which 
students are enrolled. If an institution represents that the 
educational service will fit or prepare a student for emploY1flent in 
a particular occupation or as described in particular job titlbs, 
either of the following conditions shall be met: 

The institution failed to maintain the space designated for 
cosmetology students. The 20 stations designated for the 
cosmetology students contained only 6 chairs. Severa~of the 
chairs were broken. For power the institution has one 
extension cord with a surge protector. The only pow [ source 
to the twenty stations is an extension cord. 

To remedy the violation, the institution needs to provi tie 
photos and receipts demonstrating the area designatE d for 
cosmetology students is well maintained and sufficien :ly 
equipped. 
(b) An institution's facilities, including heating and coolini 
ventilation, lighting, classrooms, laboratories, and campus environs, 
shall be well-maintained. The institution shall maintain all valid 
permits required by any public agencies relating to the health and 
safety of the institution's facilities and equipment on file, cnd such 
permits shall be available to the Bureau upon request 

The institution failed to maintain the space designate, I for 
cosmetology students. The 20 stations designated for the 
cosmetology students contained only 6 chairs. Several of the 
chairs were broken. For power the institution has on~ 
extension cord with a surge protector. The only powf r source 
to the twenty stations is an extension cord. l 
To remedy the violation, the institution needs to pro~de 
photos and receipts demonstrating the area designated for 
cosmetology students is well maintained and sufficie11ttly 
equipped. 
(a) The name and address of the institution and the addn sses 
where instruction will be provided. 

The institution's enrollment agreement failed to inclt de a 
statement indicating where classes will be held. 

To remedy the violation, the institution shall provide an 
enrollment agreement with the address where instruction will 
be provided. 
[b) In addition to the statement described under subdivfrion (a) of 
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Disclosures. this section, a qualifying institution shall include the followipg 
statement on its current schedule of student charges: I 
"The State of California created the Student Tuition Recovepi Fund 
(STRF) to relieve or mitigate economic losses suffered by stJUdents 
in educational programs who are California residents, or arr 
enrolled in a residency programs attending certain schools 
regulated by the Bureau for Private Postsecondary and Voe tional 
Education. I 
You may be eligible for STRF ifyou are a California resident or are 
enrolled in a residency program, prepaid tuition, paid the S~ RF 
assessment, and suffered an economic loss as a result of any of the 
following: I 
1. The sch~ol closed before the course of instruction J.,/ as 
completed. . 
2. The school's failure to pay refunds or charges on b~halfofa 
student to a third party for license fees or any other purpose, or to 
provide equipment or materials for which a charge was collected 
within 180 days before the closure of the school. / 
3. The school's failure to pay or reimburse loan proc1eds 
under a federally guaranteed student Joan program as required by 
law or to pay or reimburse proceeds received by the scho!11prior to 
closure in excess of tuition and other costs. 
4. There was a material failure to comply with the Ac or this 
Division within 30 days before the school closed or, if the aterial 
failure began earlier than 30 days prior to closure, the per od 
determined by the Bureau. 
5. An inability after diligent efforts to prosecute, prm e, and 
collect on a judgment against the institution for a violatior of the 
Act." 

The institution's enrollment agreement failed to inclu[lle the 
required Student Tuition Recovery Fund statement. 

To remedy the violation, the institution shall provide n 
enrollment agreement with the necessary Student TuJtion 
Recovery Fund statement. 

§76140  Record-Keeping Requirements. (a) A qualifying institution shall collect and maintain reco ds of 
student information to substantiate the data reported on he STRF 
Assessment Reporting Form and records of the students' eligibility 
under the Fund. Such records shall include the following lor each 
student: 
(3) Email address, 
( 4) Local or mailing address, 
(5) Address at the time ofenrollment, 
(6) Home address, 
(8) Courses, 
(10) Quarter in which the STRF assessment was remitted to the 
Bureau, 
(11) Third-party payer identifying information, 

The institution's STRF back-up data failed to contain, email 
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§71810 - Catalog. 

§71810 - Catalog. 

§71810 - Catalog. 

§71810 - Catalog 
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address, local or mailing address, address at the time of 
enrollment, home address, courses, quarter in which ~e STRF 
assessment was remitted and third-party payer identir ng 
information. 

To remedy the violation, the institution shall provide S]fRF 
back up data for first quarter 2016 including email address, 
local or mailing address, address at the time of enrollJent, 
home address, courses, quarter in which the STRF assersment 
was remitted and third-partv paver identifvin2 inform~tion. 
(b) (13)Housing information including all of the following:r 
(A)Whether the institution has dormitory facilities under i 
control; 
(B)The availability ofhousing located reasonably near the 
institution's facilities and an estimation of the approximate cost or 
range of cost of the housing; and 
(C)If the institution has no responsibility to find or assist a student 
in finding housing, a clear and conspicuous statement so indicating. 
Astatement that the program is "non-residential" does no satisfy 
this subparagraph. 

The institution's catalog failed to include a statement 
indicating whether the institution has dormitory faci~"ties 
under its control, the availability and cost ofhousing l cated 
reasonably near the institution's facilities and whethe the 
institution has any responsibility to assist a student i finding 
housing. l 
To remedy the violation, the institution shall update eir 
catalog to include all required information relative to student 
housin2. 
(b) (14) Policies on student rights, including the procedur for 
addressing student grievances. 

The institution's catalog contains a policy stating stu ents 
must contact the school prior to making a claim with 1he 
Bureau. 

To remedy the violation, the institution shall revise ti eir 
grievance policy to indicate students may contact the bureau at 
any time to file a complaint. 
(b) Policies on the retention ofstudent records. 

The catalog failed to contain a policy on the retention of 
student records. 

The institution shall add a record retention policy to heir 
catalog indicating what records will be maintained ai d the 
duration ofthe record retention. 
(b)(6) The institution's policies and practices regarding any form of 
financial aid, including all consumer information which t 1e 
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§76215 - Student Tuition Recovery Fund 
Disclosures. 
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institution is required to disclose to the student under any tate or 
federal financial aid program. 

The institution failed to include scholarships provided by the 
school in their catalog. 

To remedy the violation, the institution shall include pt>licies 
for awarding scholarships to students. / 
(a) A qualifying institution shall include the following statet ent on 
both its enrollment agreement for an educational program and its 
current schedule ofstudent charges: 
"You must pay the state-imposed assessment for the Stude t 
Tuition Recovery Fund (STRF) if all of the following applies to you: 
1.You are a student in an educational program, who is a Ca~ifornia 
resident, or are enrolled in a residency program, and prepay all or 
part ofyour tuition either by cash, guaranteed student loaAs, or 
personal loans, and I 
2.Your total charges are not paid by any third-party payer such as 
an employer, government program or other payer unlesst u have 
a separate agreement to repay the third party. 
You are not eligible for protection from the STRF and you · re not 
required to pay the STRF assessment, if either of the follo ·ng 
applies: 

1.You are not a California resident, or are not enrolled in a 

residency program, or 

2.Your total charges are paid by a third party, such as an employer, 

government program or other payer, and you have no separate 

agreement to repay the third party." 

(b) In addition to the statement described under subdivision (a) of 
this section, a qualifying institution shall include the folio, ving 
statement on its current schedule ofstudent charges: 
"The State of California created the Student Tuition Reco Iry Fund 
(STRF) to relieve or mitigate economic losses suffered by tudents 
in educational programs who are California residents, or . re 
enrolled in a residency programs attending certain schoo s 
regulated by the Bureau for Private Postsecondary and Vocational 
Education. 
You may be eligible for STRF if you are a California resident or are 
enrolled in a residency program, prepaid tuition, paid the STRF 
assessment, and suffered an economic loss as a result of~my of the 
following: 
1.The school closed before the course of instruction was ompleted. 
2.The school's failure to pay refunds or charges on behal of a 
student to a third party for license fees or any other purpt se, or to 
provide equipment or materials for which a charge was c llected 
within 180 days before the closure of the school. 
3.The school's failure to pay or reimburse loan proceeds nder a 
federally guaranteed student loan program as required br law or to 
pay or reimburse proceeds received by the school prior ! closure 
in excess of tuition and other costs. 
4.There was a material failure to comply with the Act or is 

7 pa g C 



§71920 - Student Records. 

§71920 - Student Records. 

' 
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Division within 30 days before the school closed or, if the n)aterial 
failure began earlier than 30 days prior to closure, the period 
determined by the Bureau. 
5.An inability after diligent efforts to prosecute, prove, and collect 
on a judgment against the institution for a violation of the .1ct." 

However, no claim can be paid to any student without a so ial 
security number or a taxpayer identification number. 

The institution's catalog failed to include the entire STRF 
statement verbatim. 

To remedy the violation the institution shall provide tlie 
required STRF statement in its entiretv and verbatim. / 
(b)(a)(S) In addition to the requirements ofsection 94901(b) of the 
Code, a transcript showing all of the following: 
(A) The courses or other educational programs that were 
completed, or were attempted but not completed, and the dates of 
completion or withdrawal; 
(B) Credit awarded for prior experiential learning, including the 
course title for which credit was awarded and the amount of credit; 
(C) Credit for courses earned at other institutions; 
(D) Credit based on any examination of academic ability o .. 
educational achievement used for admission or college pl Icement 
purposes; 
(E) The name, address, website address, and telephone m mber of 
the institution. 

The institution's student files failed to contain transcr·pts. 

To remedy the violation the institution shall submit 
transcripts for the 3 students identified durine: the in ;pection. 
(b )(10) A document specifying the amount of a refund, influding 
the amount refunded for tuition and the amount for othe~ itemized 
charges, the method of calculating the refund, the date the refund 

1 
was made, and the name and address of the person or enk·ty to 
which the refund was sent 

The institution's student files failed to contain a docu ent 
specifying the amount of a refund, the method ofcalc lating 
the refund, the date the refund was made and the per~on or 
entity to which the refund was sent. 

To remedy the violation, the institution shall providE refund 
calculations and verification ofwhere refunds were ~ ent for 
the 3 students identified durine: the inspection. 
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Only minor violations are listed on the Notice to Comply. 

Additional material violations have been found? (!y N (Circle one) 

If yes, material violations will be forwarded to Enforcement for further review. A Bureau representative will c ntact 
the institution with additional guidance 

Michelle Loo 

Institution Administrator's Si 

Education Code can be located at: http://www.bppe.ca.gov/lawsregs/ppe act.shtml 
Code of Regulations can be located at: http://www.bppe.ca.gov/laws regs /regs.shtrnl 

Notice to Comply -~U1 99899 0416 
Inspector's Initial: 
Administrator's Initi 9 1Page 



RETURN THIS FORM WITHIN THE SPECIFIED TIME FRAME WITH EITHER: 1) VERIFICATION OF COMPLIANCE OJl 2) A 
NOTICE OF DISAGREEMENT 

IMPORTANT COMPLIANCE NOTICE 

California Education Code §94935 and California Code of Regulations §75010 provide that th"' Bureau 
for Private Postsecondary Education (Bureau) shall issue a Notice to Comply for minor r ·olations 
detected during a compliance inspection by the Bureau. 

By no later than 30 days from the date of the inspection, you must either: 1) Remedy the 
noncompliance item(s), sign the below declaration and submit this form to the Bureau, al,bng with 
documentation describing how compliance was achieved; or 2) File with the Bureau a written notice of 
disagreement, specifying the minor violation(s) described in the Notice to Comply with ,hich you 
disagree, and appealing it by requesting an informal office conference. If a written notice of 
disagreement is not timely filed with the Bureau, the right to appeal is deemed to have been w, ived. 

Failure to timely remedy the noncompliance item(s) or file a written request for an informal office 
conference may result in the Bureau taking administrative enforcement action. 

DECLARATION 

Attached to this document is a list describing how compliance was achieved for each violation and 
supporting documentation. I declare under penalty of perjury that all violations identified int11is Notice 
to Comply are corrected as described in the attachment. 

Signature Date 

Print Name and Title 

THIS DECLARATION OR A NOTICE OF DISAGREEMENT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO THE BUREAU BY Mav 15, 2( 16 
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